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• ^ • ^ ^ HE (CHEMISTS' CLUB, since its inception in 1900, has grown rapidly 
£ ^ 1 until today it enjoys the distinction of being one of the largest groups of 

this campus. The purpose of the club stated in the words of its founders, 
and admirably carried out since, is "to promote both social and chemical 
activities between those students interested in this science." AA'hereas the mem­
bership of the club is limited to students and faculty of the department the meet­
ings are o])en to all interested. The meetings are held once a month, dur ing 
which the members first enjoy supper and afterwards have the pleasure of 
listening to some speaker pre-eminent in his field. 

L 


